Md Mahfuzul Islam Rizve

From: Muhammad Zahidul Islam [zahidul@cross-world.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 6:04 PM

To: 'Md.Azizur Rahman'

Cc: maruf@cross-world.com; 'Md. Ziaul Islam’; 'lftekhar Karim'; 'Md. Mahfuzul Islam Rizve';
'Sultan Sakhawat sarkar'

Subject: FW: Regarding Canopy Installation of 1x 800 KVA DG for Daffodil International University

Attachments: Copy of DAFFODIL INT UNI Additional 1X800kVA.PDF

Dear Sir,

Ref to below approval from Daffodil International University ( DIU ) please arrange vendor to execute mentioned job.
Please note that our scope only S/L1 & 2.

Kind Regards

Mohammed Zahidul Islam | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager, Commissioning |Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2,
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | m: +880 1755514793 | p: +880 2 58811858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | e: zahidul@cross-

world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

5% please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).

From: Najim Uddin Sharker [mailto:najim@daffodilvarsity.edu.bd]

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 3:01 PM

To: Mustafa Kamal

Cc: Sabbir ahameD; Sheikh Mohammad Mostafa; Muhammad Zahidul Islam; Md. Ziaul Islam; Md. Mahfuzul Islam
Rizve; Sultan Sakhawat sarkar; Rafi, Md. Nabbi Ferdous; Md. Nazmul Hasan; Md. Muzaffar Hossain; Engr.Faysal

Ahmed
Subject: Re: Regarding Canopy Installation of 1x 800 KVA DG for Daffodil International University

Crossworld will do no. 01 & 02.

No. 03 civil jéb will be done by our civil team.

)
Mr. Faysal, e
v

Pls complete the civil job by our team as per their requirement.
Regards,

Najim U Sharker (Sharif)

Deputy Director

(Planning & Development)

Daffodil International University (DIU)

4/2 Sobhanbag, Mirpur Road, Dhaka, Bangladesh.

Cell: +8801811458820, +8801613403040, +8801713493040

On Wed, May 16,2018, 2:57 PM Mustafa Kamal <pmkamal@daffodilvarsity.edu.bd> wrote:

Dear Sir,

Please approve the budget for Canopy work's at AB-04 as per quotation of Cross World.
1



CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED
ADDITIONAL BOQ OF CANOPIED 1X800kVA GENERATOR INSTALLATION
Client Name : Daffodil Int. Uni.

Additional Works:

Address : Birulia, Ashulia

Existing DG Base Dim. (LxW)ft- (15x7)ft made by brick with CC - 63 Sft

i
: . o Existing sliding type metal door for DG room entrance need to be 3
1 tl Job 17,123 17,123.29
/der R maoiing sad hefssing dismantled and refitted after canopy installation.-W10 ft x H-7 ft 9
Existi ble T i itt
’\1/ Cable Tray Dismantling and Refitting xisting Powe.r Ca e' ray on DG Base need to dismantled and refitted il 8,904 8,904.11
after canopy installation.- L-10 Rft
. DG Base extension needed as per requirement (Proposed Base dim. For
DG Base Extension 1x800kVA Floor Mounting Canopied DG LxW (ft)- (21x8)ft Job 32,795 32,794.52




